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From: Dayne Miller [dmiller@coquitech.org)

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 11:59 AM

To: CorpAddressChange :

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE REQUEST: CoquiTech Inc.
Importance: High

TO: Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

FROM: CoquiTech Inc.
Dayne B. Miller

To Whom It May Concern,
CoquiTech Inc. hereby requests the following change of addresses:

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS

1501 SE 15" STREET #1-3
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33316 US

MAILING ADDRESS

1501 SE 15™ STREET #1-3
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33316 US

OFFICER DIRECTOR DETAIL
Title: DPTS
MILLER, DAYNE B

1501 SE 151 STREET #1-3
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33316 US

Please confirm via reply e-mail that the above new address information has been updated in your
records at your earliest convenience,
Thank you,

Best regards,

Dayne Miller
CoquiTech Inc.

m CoquiTec
{darker)

Cell (954) B50-7066
Fax (054) 767-4899
www . coquitech.com

Canfidentiahty Note: This e-rmail, and any attachment to it: {8} is covered by the Electrome Communications Privacy Act of 1986; and (b) contains
privileged ang confidential information intended only for the wse of the indwidual(s) or entity named on the e-mail. If the reader of this e-mail is not the
intended recipient, or the empioyee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading it is strictly
prohibited, If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete It from your system. Thank you.
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